



Westario Power Inc.

24 Eastridge Road, R.R. #2
Walkerton, ON N0G 2V0
Tel: 519-507-6937
Fax: 519-507-6887

August 15, 2008

By Email

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street
26th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

**Attn: Ms. Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary**

**RE: Westario Power Inc. 2009 Rate Application
OEB File No. EB-2008-0250**

Dear Ms. Walli:

Westario Power Inc. has reached the final stage of the rebasing process; and our Application is currently under final review and document assembly with John Todd, President Elenchus Research Associates Inc ("ERA").

Along with ERA, Westario Power Inc. is reviewing the final draft to ensure complete adherence to filing guidelines and clarity of presentation. ERA has advised us that this may take longer than our original planned completion date of the August 15th deadline. Therefore, we are seeking an extension to the filing until August 29, 2008. This extension will afford us the extra time to ensure that our application is in full compliance with all requirements.

I trust you will find this request in order and granting an extension will not affect our rate effective date of May 1, 2009. A response is respectfully requested by return email as soon as possible.

Should you require further clarity please contact myself or John Todd, President Elenchus Research Associates Inc. JTodd@ERA-INC.CA 416-348-9910.

Yours truly

Guy Cluff, P.Eng.
President/CEO